
 
SD33 DPAC GENERAL MEETING AGENDA 

for November 28th, 2024, at 7 pm 
HELD In Person at the School Board Office and on ZOOM 

https://sd33-ca.zoom.us/meeting/register/u50odeyuqzwjE9HQJ-9GfWKYVL4an8wEsCfC 
 ____________________________________________________________ 

 

1 of 1 
DRAFT 

 

1. WELCOME  
2. SPECIAL PRESENTATION - Garrison Bike Bus 

- Ricky Federau will join us from Watson Elementary to share about the Bike 
Bus Project.  

o https://www.agassizharrisonobserver.com/news/bike-bus-project-
helps-chilliwack-kids-ride-to-school-safely-7544232 

3. CALL TO ORDER 
3.1. Adoption of Agenda  

• THAT this agenda for Nov 28th be adopted as circulated. 
3.2. Approval of Minutes 

• THAT the minutes of the Oct 24th, 2024, Annual General Meeting be 
approved as distributed. 

4. INFORMATION ITEMS 
4.1. Chair Report 
4.2. Trustee Report  
4.3. Treasurer Report 
4.4. BCCPAC Report 
4.5. Committee Highlights 

5. OLD BUSINESS 
5.1. DPAC Logo 
5.2. DPAC Advocacy Action Plan and Next Steps 

6. NEW BUSINESS 
6.1. Outside Agencies in Schools 
6.2. Round Table - Emerging Concerns 

7. DATES OF UPCOMING MEETINGS 
7.1. December 5th, 2024, @ 7:30pm – SafeTeen Violence Prevention 

• Violence Prevention Presentation online via Zoom - https://sd33-
ca.zoom.us/meeting/register/u5UsfuqtqjsjH9BcjyCkUQnEHLDZLrdmynYJ 

7.2. General Meeting – January 30th, 2024 @ 7pm 
• In person at the School Board office and online via TEAMS - 

8. ADJOURNMENT 

https://sd33-ca.zoom.us/meeting/register/u50odeyuqzwjE9HQJ-9GfWKYVL4an8wEsCfC
https://www.agassizharrisonobserver.com/news/bike-bus-project-helps-chilliwack-kids-ride-to-school-safely-7544232
https://www.agassizharrisonobserver.com/news/bike-bus-project-helps-chilliwack-kids-ride-to-school-safely-7544232
https://sd33-ca.zoom.us/meeting/register/u5UsfuqtqjsjH9BcjyCkUQnEHLDZLrdmynYJ
https://sd33-ca.zoom.us/meeting/register/u5UsfuqtqjsjH9BcjyCkUQnEHLDZLrdmynYJ


 
 

SD33 DPAC GENERAL MEETING MINUTES 
for October 24th, 2024, at 7 pm 

HELD In Person at the School Board Office and on ZOOM 
____________________________________________________________ 

 

1 of 15 
DRAFT 

 

Executive: Chair Katie Bartel (DPAC Rep ADR), Vice Chair Deirdre O’Connor, Treasurer Jessica Clarke, 
Indigenous Liaison Gina Phillips (DPAC Rep Imagine), BCCPAC Rep Erin Enns (DPAC Rep SSS), Member at 
Large 1 Vrushali Khot (DPAC Rep LME), Member at Large 2 Matt Stevenson (DPAC Rep McCammon) 
 
DPAC Rep/Alt: Rachel Swedgan (Robertson Rep), Tanya Cannon (Cheam Rep), Tai Weatherhead (VMS 
Rep), Jen Hooge (CSS Rep), Diana Heidinger (CMS Rep), David Swankey (Parent), Cary Moore (Strathcona 
Rep), Alison Esau (Promontory Rep), Amy Kelly (Unsworth Rep), Dana Drope (Cultus Rep), Angela 
Wilkinson (Vedder Elem Rep), Jaime Kampman (Yarrow Rep), Kendy Michaloski (Sardis Elem Rep) 
Parent / Other: Kate Healey (Central Elem Treasurer) 
Trustee Liaison: Teri Westerby 
Special Guest: Janine McMorran (FamilySmart) 
 

1. WELCOME, HOUSEKEEPING and INTRODUCTIONS  
• Land Acknowledgement 
• Housekeeping 
• Introductions 

2. SPECIAL GUEST 
• Janine McMorran – Family Peer Support Worker from FamilySmart 

• Janie is our Peer Support worker in Chilliwack  - please reach out to her at any 
time to speak one-on-on, or book a presentation for your school / PAC 
Janine McMorran (janine.mcmorran@familysmart.ca) 

• Monthly Workshops that are of no charge to parents can be found here: 
https://familysmart.ca/monthly-events/ 

• Please see APPENDIX I for the slide deck for the presentation. 
• We did not have time in the meeting to review this video, which is approx 8 

minutes but encourage everyone to watch it on their own time. 
3. CALL TO ORDER (7:32pm) 

• Adoption of Agenda  
• THAT the agenda be adopted as circulated. 

• Motion – Rachel Swedgan 
• Seconds – Tai Weatherhead 

• Approval of Minutes 
• Motion – THAT “Annual General Meeting” be removed, Deirdre’s edits be 

added, make correction that CYC is a separate committee and NOT under CHC.   
• Motion – Vrushali Khot 
• Seconds – Gina Phillips 

• Motion – THAT the minutes of the September 26, 2024, be approved as 
distributed.  

• Motion – Matt Stevenson 
• Second – Erin Enns 

  

mailto:janine.mcmorran@familysmart.ca
https://familysmart.ca/monthly-events/
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=gQbk5ID-CnE


 
 

SD33 DPAC GENERAL MEETING MINUTES 
for October 24th, 2024, at 7 pm 

HELD In Person at the School Board Office and on ZOOM 
____________________________________________________________ 

 

2 of 15 
DRAFT 

 

4. INFORMATION ITEMS 
• Chair Report 

• We had Shawnee Kruger give us a Halq'eméylem language lesson last night 
where we learned the sounds of the Halq'eméylem alphabet, greetings and how 
to use the firstvoices.ca website. I encourage everyone to go to the website and 
learn this incredible language of this land.   

• This month we also made it through the provincial election. While things are still 
being worked out a bit it looks like Heather Maas and A’A:liya Warbus are our 
new MLA’s. Congrats to them both and thank you to Kelli Paddon and Dan 
Coulter for their service over the last 4 years to our city.   

• As Trustee Heather Maah is still a sitting School Board Trustee there are a few 
things that might happen from here. Trustee Maas is not obligated to resign 
from her Trustee role, though it is expected that she will. Nothing changes until 
she sends a letter of resignation and when and if that happens is solely up to her 
discretion. If she does resign, a by-election will be held within 4 months which 
the school district is obligated to pay for.  

• https://www2.gov.bc.ca/assets/gov/education/administration/legislation-
policy/legislation/schooltrustee/school_trustee_election_procedures.pdf  

• Trustee Report  
• Boundary Review and Enrollment Planning 

• The Board of Education is initiating a boundary review process across 
the district during the 2024-25 and 2025-26 school years. Key priorities 
in this process include: 

• Transparent communication throughout the review. 
• Ensuring equity and access for all students. 
• Inclusion of diverse voices and perspectives. 
• Consideration of family dynamics and community impact. 
• Sensitivity to cultural contexts. 
• Data-driven decision-making. 
• Long-term planning for district stability. 

• Projected Enrollment Growth 
• Fraser Valley Regional District (FVRD) Developments 

• SD33 discussed growth with FVRD and emphasized the need to 
coordinate with the school district to manage the impact of new 
developments on school capacity. 

• Indigenous Partnerships and Long-Term Planning 
• Collaborative projects with local Indigenous communities are 

projected to impact enrollment significantly.  
• The district is actively planning for projected enrollment growth 

driven by new developments in both urban and Indigenous 
communities.  

• Coordination with local planners and Indigenous partners will 
be essential to ensure adequate school capacity and maintain 

https://www2.gov.bc.ca/assets/gov/education/administration/legislation-policy/legislation/schooltrustee/school_trustee_election_procedures.pdf
https://www2.gov.bc.ca/assets/gov/education/administration/legislation-policy/legislation/schooltrustee/school_trustee_election_procedures.pdf


 
 

SD33 DPAC GENERAL MEETING MINUTES 
for October 24th, 2024, at 7 pm 

HELD In Person at the School Board Office and on ZOOM 
____________________________________________________________ 

 

3 of 15 
DRAFT 

 

balanced, sustainable growth and are working on implementing 
long-term strategies that will be critical to manage the influx of 
new students and provide equitable access to education across 
the district. Your engagement will be critical to our success.  

• Strategic Plan consultation dates - 
https://www.sd33.bc.ca/strategic-plan-refresh-2024-2025 

• Treasurer Report 

 
 

https://www.sd33.bc.ca/strategic-plan-refresh-2024-2025


 
 

SD33 DPAC GENERAL MEETING MINUTES 
for October 24th, 2024, at 7 pm 

HELD In Person at the School Board Office and on ZOOM 
____________________________________________________________ 

 

4 of 15 
DRAFT 

 

• BCCPAC Report 
• Elections and nominations to the board - Per their last email sent October 11th, 

2024. 
o The Nominations Committee is working on developing a timeline for the by-

election process, as well as reviewing the necessary forms and policies to 
ensure everything runs smoothly and in compliance with their bylaws.  

• Minutes are now available on the website for June-September meetings. The 
next meeting date was scheduled to be October 2, 2024. Nothing has been 
posted from that meeting yet. 

o https://bccpac.bc.ca/index.php/about-us/board-agendas-minutes  
• Leadership Manual  

o Located on the website under Resources.   
o https://bccpac.bc.ca/index.php/resources/16-dpac-pac/523-

leadership-manual  
• Membership fees are now due. Eligibility to vote at the AGM requires fees be 

paid by December 31st.  
• Dates for Digital Learning Events are posted for the year.  Topic: Establishing 

Safe, Caring, & Respectful Digital Communities 
•  https://pages.saferschoolstogether.com/erase-family-session  
• Main ERASE Website: https://www2.gov.bc.ca/gov/content/erase 

• Committee Highlights 
• Budget 

• No update this month. 
• ACIE 

• ACIE started the year off with a Student Services update. The District 
has put together an Admin Tool kit that equips administrators better 
with how to evaluate CBIEP documents and the work teachers and 
inclusion teams are doing.  

• Exciting changes parents can expect this year is that CBIEP 
supplementary and replacement goal progress will be reported in the 
report card, not a separate document.  

• See APPENDIX II for updates related to: CHC, SAGE, IDEA, CYC. 
2. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

• DPAC Priorities and Action Plan Proposal 
• Presentation of infographic on survey data from feedback survey 

(Appendix III) 
• Presentation of survey data from advocacy survey (Appendix IV) 
• Review of proposed DPAC priorities 

o Classroom temperatures – continues to be a concern in brick-
and-mortar classrooms. Discussion about this being a multi-
faceted issue, needs advocacy at the provincial level. Potential 
for collaborating with CUPE and CTA, as their members are 
affected too.  

https://bccpac.bc.ca/index.php/about-us/board-agendas-minutes
https://bccpac.bc.ca/index.php/resources/16-dpac-pac/523-leadership-manual
https://bccpac.bc.ca/index.php/resources/16-dpac-pac/523-leadership-manual
https://pages.saferschoolstogether.com/erase-family-session
https://www2.gov.bc.ca/gov/content/erase


 
 

SD33 DPAC GENERAL MEETING MINUTES 
for October 24th, 2024, at 7 pm 

HELD In Person at the School Board Office and on ZOOM 
____________________________________________________________ 

 

5 of 15 
DRAFT 

 

• DPAC Logo development process 
• Discussion about concerns re: inviting designs from students and 

potential alternative of having students and caregivers vote on one out 
of a few options.  

• History of current DPAC logo provided by DPAC Rep – created by Justine 
Hodge.  

• Discussion about how artist will be selected – canvassing via survey, 
DPAC VP has experience and ideas for artists.  

• Discussed plan – Word Cloud survey to gather ideas from parent 
community and proceed.  

3. NEW BUSINESS 
• Round Table – Emerging Parent Concerns 

• Bussing – will DPAC continue to advocate for bussing? 
o Was led by previous DPAC VP in 2023-2024 (this was to address 

issues in that year, not a standing committee). 
o Discussion about current inefficiencies and issues – some 

schools do not have bussing, some buses are empty, etc.   
o If DPAC strikes a committee to advocate for bussing, Trustee 

Westerby has volunteered to be part of it. Would like to look 
into gap in funding for schools that currently do not have 
bussing.  

4. DATES OF UPCOMING MEETINGS and PRESENTATIONS 
• November 21st, 2024 @ 7pm – Advocate Sue Robbins  

• Your Silence Will Not Protect You – The Nuts and Bolts of Advocacy. Sue will 
share her story advocating for her son with Down Syndrome, talk about the 
various levels of advocacy in BC and share practical tips and how to survive the 
school system of IEP meetings, calls from the principal, and the struggle against 
exclusion online via Zoom - https://sd33-
ca.zoom.us/meeting/register/u5YpcOmtqTwrGNB-whULpuN60Wuw0BQchJNW 

• November 28th, 2024 @7pm – DPAC General Meeting 
• In person at the School Board office and online via Zoom - https://sd33-

ca.zoom.us/meeting/register/u50odeyuqzwjE9HQJ-9GfWKYVL4an8wEsCfC 
• December 5th, 2024 @ 7:30pm – SafeTeen Violence Prevention  

• Violence Prevention Presentation online via Zoom - See Facebook post for 
infographic and registration information. 

5. ADJOURNMENT (@8:37pm) 
 
____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Things to Note: 

• Superintendent's Report To The Board - September 30 & October 8. 
• Foundation Skills Assessment (FSA) 2024-25  

• FSA Administration in Schools runs from October 1 – November 08, 2024.  

https://sd33-ca.zoom.us/meeting/register/u5YpcOmtqTwrGNB-whULpuN60Wuw0BQchJNW
https://sd33-ca.zoom.us/meeting/register/u5YpcOmtqTwrGNB-whULpuN60Wuw0BQchJNW
https://sd33-ca.zoom.us/meeting/register/u50odeyuqzwjE9HQJ-9GfWKYVL4an8wEsCfC
https://sd33-ca.zoom.us/meeting/register/u50odeyuqzwjE9HQJ-9GfWKYVL4an8wEsCfC
https://www.facebook.com/photo/?fbid=546271488291219&set=gm.9338914149460486&idorvanity=281855395166452
https://www.sd33.bc.ca/sites/sd33.bc.ca/files/2024-10/Superintendent%27s%20Update%20To%20The%20Board%20October%208%202024.pdf


 
 

SD33 DPAC GENERAL MEETING MINUTES 
for October 24th, 2024, at 7 pm 

HELD In Person at the School Board Office and on ZOOM 
____________________________________________________________ 

 

6 of 15 
DRAFT 

 

• FSA Assessments show parents and teachers how students are doing in literacy and 
numeracy. Participation is mandatory. Results are not part of final grades. The 2024-25 
FSA reports for individual students will be ready for use by teachers and students and to 
share with parents, along with the students’ writing response booklets, once score entry 
is complete. This report will include student performance on proficiency levels with 
descriptive, strength-based language. 

• World Mental Health Day - October 10 - aims to raise awareness and spotlight the 
importance of mental health education on a global level. The Ministry of Education and 
Child Care’s Mental Health in Schools Strategy (English) (Français) provides a vision and 
pathway to promote mental health and well-being into all aspects of our K to 12 
education system. Resources are also available to support the mental health and well-
being of school communities.  
 The refreshed erase (Expect Respect and a Safe Education) site includes a 

Mental Health & Substance Use section which provides information and 
resources on mental health for students, adults, and school staff. The erase 
Have a conversation section also includes information on how to talk about 
mental health with children and youth.  

 Language Matters! An Introductory Guide for Understanding Mental Health and 
Substance Use: A Resource for Educators and School Communities supports 
mental health literacy and building capacity in the K to 12 system to facilitate 
conversations, build common understandings and support practice of mental 
health and substance use concepts and terms.  

 The Decision-Making Tool: Supporting Educators in Selecting Mental Health and 
Substance Use Resources (English) (Français) is an optional toolkit to support 
educators in identifying appropriate and effective mental health and substance 
use resources for their learners 

 

 
  



 
 

SD33 DPAC GENERAL MEETING MINUTES 
for October 24th, 2024, at 7 pm 

HELD In Person at the School Board Office and on ZOOM 
____________________________________________________________ 

 

7 of 15 
DRAFT 

 

APPENDIX I – Family Smart Presentation 
 

 

 

 



 
 

SD33 DPAC GENERAL MEETING MINUTES 
for October 24th, 2024, at 7 pm 

HELD In Person at the School Board Office and on ZOOM 
____________________________________________________________ 

 

8 of 15 
DRAFT 

 

 



 
 

SD33 DPAC GENERAL MEETING MINUTES 
for October 24th, 2024, at 7 pm 

HELD In Person at the School Board Office and on ZOOM 
____________________________________________________________ 

 

9 of 15 
DRAFT 

 

 

 

 

 



 
 

SD33 DPAC GENERAL MEETING MINUTES 
for October 24th, 2024, at 7 pm 

HELD In Person at the School Board Office and on ZOOM 
____________________________________________________________ 

 

10 of 15 
DRAFT 

 

 

 

 

 
  



 
 

SD33 DPAC GENERAL MEETING MINUTES 
for October 24th, 2024, at 7 pm 

HELD In Person at the School Board Office and on ZOOM 
____________________________________________________________ 

 

11 of 15 
DRAFT 

 

APPENDIX II – DPAC Committee Reports 
 
DPAC Committee Report 

CHC: Chilliwack Healthier Community 

City Committee, chaired by the Mayor. Main Partner Group under which most other groups fall 
(umbrella).  Many may intersect with this. https://www.chilliwackhealthiercommunity.ca/ to learn 
more. 
This month was an in-person networking meeting, and we did not have a member attending, however 
there were still many updates to share from various sources. 

1. Food Council - is working on keeping the Free Food Resource document updated. Linked 
here. PLEASE share with your PACs, have your Admin share, Print and Pin on your 
community / PAC boards etc. There are a lot of folks struggling that you may not realize, 
especially as we move into colder months and fresh food sources and garden start to 
become less available.  Hunger affects education outcomes!  

2. The CHYC - Chilliwack Youth Health Centre's monthly newsletter is ready.  
3. Ann Davis Transition Society has several free programs this season, including: 

o Mastering Your Emotions, a 10-week virtual group, in partnership with CYHC 
o Children in Between children ages 5-11 & one or both parents. This group provides 

info on the emotional costs of separation & divorce and is designed to 
increase communication and coping skills for all involved. 

Next Meeting: Nov 26th 10am on Zoom 

SAGE: Sexuality and Gender Equity Collaborative 

The SAGE Community Collaborative creates and promotes education & awareness opportunities for 
service providers, to ensure that individuals of all sexualities & genders are served equitably. (CHC 
Committee) 
Have not met since our September General Meeting, so please refer to our Minutes for those expanded 
notes. Next Meeting has been moved to Nov 4th due to scheduling conflicts. 
 Of Note:  

1. Resource Cards have been mentioned multiple times in reports – they should receive final 
approval from the CHC Steering Committee at their Nov meeting.  

2. Lunch and Learn topics (Gender 101, Asking Hard Questions in a Safe Space etc), also in the 
process of being developed. Please email or reach out if you have topic suggestions or are in a 
position to host one of these events! dpacvp@sd33.bc.ca 

3. Committee members and volunteers continue to be an area where we could use some 
assistance; we welcome anyone who would like to attend a meeting and see if it is for them. 
Allies, 2SLGBTQIA+, anyone welcome, lived experience would be great, though not necessary! 
Generally, we meet on the 3rd Monday of the month on Zoom 1:30-2:30pm 
Please contact dpacvp@sd33.bc.ca to reach out if you would like more info, or have discussion 
topic suggestion, or are in need of any resource/support assistance. 

https://www.chilliwackhealthiercommunity.ca/
https://static1.squarespace.com/static/6508c32d4783f7679312eb6d/t/66b6a864556d4b3f79653fdb/1723246692391/Free+Food+Programs+Aug+2024.pdf
https://static1.squarespace.com/static/6508c32d4783f7679312eb6d/t/66b6a864556d4b3f79653fdb/1723246692391/Free+Food+Programs+Aug+2024.pdf
https://chilliwackhealthiercommunity.us13.list-manage.com/track/click?u=4916fe8cc2c72a6dc6843b96a&id=3b6baee542&e=062a23fa98
https://chilliwackhealthiercommunity.us13.list-manage.com/track/click?u=4916fe8cc2c72a6dc6843b96a&id=7084e3e8ff&e=062a23fa98
https://chilliwackhealthiercommunity.us13.list-manage.com/track/click?u=4916fe8cc2c72a6dc6843b96a&id=c4253f0f20&e=062a23fa98
mailto:dpacvp@sd33.bc.ca
mailto:dpacvp@sd33.bc.ca


 
 

SD33 DPAC GENERAL MEETING MINUTES 
for October 24th, 2024, at 7 pm 

HELD In Person at the School Board Office and on ZOOM 
____________________________________________________________ 

 

12 of 15 
DRAFT 

 

Next Meeting: Nov 4th 1:30 pm on Zoom  

I.D.E.A. Inclusion. Diversity. Equity. Accessibility. 

District Committee formed of many partner groups, including student voices. This group advises on 
procedures, practices and regulations. More info and many great resources can be found here: 
https://inclusiveschools.sd33.bc.ca/  Please actively share and post about this website with your PACs 

The focus this year is to continue our work with SOGI/SOGI 123, and Inclusive Schools, while also 
introducing the topics of Anti-Racism and Intersectionality. This is significant and ongoing work 
in our district; as well as highlighted by DPAC membership as a top priority. 
 

• Committee had first meeting and focused on introducing new members, reviewing the work and 
progress from last year, and looked ahead to this year’s work and alignment of goals. We then 
spent time in learning sessions and presented feedback to the District staff leads on barriers. 

• Nov 20th Transgender Day of Remembrance Event, in partnership with SD33. No official poster 
to share yet, or info on the panelists, will share when we have more.  General info:  

• Nov 20 6-8:30pm - Alumni Hall – at Neighbourhood Learning Centre @ CSS 
o 16+ event - unless you attend with your adult 
o Coffee/tea/juice/water and desserts provided  
o 5 short films and 5 trans panelists 
o Films will run for the first hour, followed by directed questions to the panelists, then 

open an question forum for the last 15/20 min. 
• New partnership with Valley Shidokan (2SLGBTQIA+ self-defense courses) in development 

(partnering with SAGE possibly) – more info to come. 
• All schools should now have SOGI Leads in their schools (staff) whom they can contact. If you 

are unsure who this may be, please contact DPAC Exec (or your school Admin Team) and we can 
connect you. 

• Curious to learn more about Intersectionality? Watch this short YouTube video 
• Ever think about why you think the way you think? The decisions you make about someone? 

Watch this 2 min YouTube video to get started, and then scan the QR Codes below to see where 
you land! (hint: we all have biases, it’s good to check in!) 

  
 
Next Meeting: Nov 28th  

OPTIONAL IMPLICIT BIAS TEST

This will take about six minutes to complete.

. Start here

Flower VS Insects Race, Sexuality, Age, Gender etc.

Complete these ones tonight

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=dloCJq8shZE

https://inclusiveschools.sd33.bc.ca/
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=Uao1g63_KSM&t=1s
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=dloCJq8shZE


 
 

SD33 DPAC GENERAL MEETING MINUTES 
for October 24th, 2024, at 7 pm 

HELD In Person at the School Board Office and on ZOOM 
____________________________________________________________ 

 

13 of 15 
DRAFT 

 

CYC Chilliwack Child and Youth Committee (Unseated) 

NOT UNDER CHC* DPAC does not currently have a Seat on Early Years, though the information may be 
relevant to our Members. We do have a seat on Middle Years, which is vacant. If you would like to 
attend the meetings, please let us know! dpac@sd33.bc.ca https://childandyouth.com/ 
As we are trying to limit the amount of time we spend discussing committee updates, we may miss 
community updates you (and your PAC members) find valuable.  We encourage you to please sign up for 
the CHC / CYC Weekly Mail-Outs to stay up to date: HERE 

Planning for the 2025 Annual Conversation on Chilliwack’s Children & Youth will begin in November. 
1. Early Years: (Ages 0 to 6)  

• Early Years Fair will be on Wednesday 28th May 2025. 
2. Middle Years: (Ages 6 to 12)  

• Middle Years Development Instrument (MDI) data was presented to the committee, 
awaiting Minutes, will update in November if necessary. 

Next Meeting: Nov 18that 9:30 am – 11:00am 

Meetings are generally held the 3rd Monday of the month 9:30-11 am – please let us know if you would 
like to attend these meetings and represent DPAC – you do not have to be a DPAC rep to do so!  
* Please forgive prior long-time reporting that CYC was under CHC.  That was a collective 
misunderstanding on DPAC Executive and will be amended going forward.   
 
 
  

https://childandyouth.com/
https://chilliwackhealthiercommunity.us13.list-manage.com/subscribe?u=4916fe8cc2c72a6dc6843b96a&id=31527dfaf3
https://chilliwackhealthiercommunity.us13.list-manage.com/subscribe?u=4916fe8cc2c72a6dc6843b96a&id=31527dfaf3


 
 

SD33 DPAC GENERAL MEETING MINUTES 
for October 24th, 2024, at 7 pm 

HELD In Person at the School Board Office and on ZOOM 
____________________________________________________________ 

 

14 of 15 
DRAFT 

 

APPENDIX III – Planning Survey Infographic (Results) 
 
  



SURVEY DATA INFOGRAPHIC
Thanks to everyone who took the time to fill in the DPAC planning

survey.  These are the results.

Supporting Meeting Participation

Agenda Management

We like presentations and time 
for conversations

What can DPAC do Better & What is Done Well?



 
 

SD33 DPAC GENERAL MEETING MINUTES 
for October 24th, 2024, at 7 pm 

HELD In Person at the School Board Office and on ZOOM 
____________________________________________________________ 

 

15 of 15 
DRAFT 

 

APPENDIX IV - DPAC Advocacy Priorities Survey Results for 2024/25 
 

 
 
 



 

___________________________________________________________________________________ 

CHILLIWACK DISTRICT PARENT ADVISORY COUNCIL                                                 
dpac@sd33.bc.ca 
 

Chilliwack DPAC 2024/2025 Plan of Action 

Executive Summary: 

Chilliwack DPAC is dedicated to enhancing the quality of education within the Chilliwack 
School District by supporting Parent Advisory Councils (PACs) and fostering effective 
communication between parents, schools, and the district. Our mission is to empower 
parents to play an active role in their students' education and advocate for policies and 
practices that benefit all students. 

Mission Statement: 

To educate, inform, and empower parents to be partners in the education of their children. 

Objectives: 

Enhance Parent Engagement: Promote parent participation in school-related 
activities and decision-making processes through advocacy, communication, 
support, and education.  
Strengthen PAC Support: Provide training, resources, and networking 
opportunities to support PACs across all schools in the district. 
Advocate for Student Success: Act as a unified voice for parents to advocate for 
improved educational policies, programs, and funding. 
Improve Communication: Facilitate effective communication between parents, 
schools, and the district through regular updates, meetings, and forums. 

Environment Scan: 

The Chilliwack School District serves a diverse population of students and parents. The 
district’s rapid growth presents both opportunities and challenges. As a central body, 
DPAC can help bridge communication gaps, address common concerns, and provide a 
platform for all parents to voice their opinions.  

mailto:dpac@sd33.bc.ca


 

___________________________________________________________________________________ 

CHILLIWACK DISTRICT PARENT ADVISORY COUNCIL                                                 
dpac@sd33.bc.ca 
 

Services and Programs: 

Workshops and Training: Organize workshops for parents on topics that align with 
the DPAC goals and membership direction. 
Monthly Meetings: Hold monthly meetings to discuss and provide updates on 
DPAC business, initiatives, district policies, and share best practices. 
Resource Development: Create and distribute materials (e.g., newsletters, guides) 
to help PACs enhance their impact. 
Advocacy Campaigns: Launch campaigns to advocate for key issues such as 
increased funding, special education support, and curriculum improvements. 

Outreach Plan: 

Social Media Presence: Utilize online platforms to reach a wider parent audience. 
District Partnerships: Collaborate with PACs and the District to distribute 
information through social media, websites, and direct communication with 
parents. 

Funding Strategy: 

Grants: Apply for the DPAC Gaming grant from Community Gaming Grants Program 
in BC.  
District Support: Collaboratively work with the District to ensure financial support.  
Donations: Apply for in-kind donations from local businesses and community 
members, where appropriate to support DPAC events. 

Operations Plan: 

Leadership Team: Composed of elected parent representatives, including a Chair, 
Vice-Chair, Treasurer, and Secretary, who oversee daily operations. 
Volunteers: Engage parent volunteers for committee work and outreach efforts. 
Meetings: Hold monthly DPAC meetings and training sessions for PAC members. 

mailto:dpac@sd33.bc.ca


 

___________________________________________________________________________________ 

CHILLIWACK DISTRICT PARENT ADVISORY COUNCIL                                                 
dpac@sd33.bc.ca 
 

Financial Projections: 

Expenses: Estimated 2024-2025 expenses of $11,600 for events, workshops, 
trainings and materials. 
Revenue: Projected revenue of $2,500 from the BC Gaming Grant, $5000 from the 
Chilliwack School District and leftover funds from contingency.  

Milestones: 

Fall: Connect with PACs and parents to further the DPAC mission and launch the 
parent workshops schedule.  
Winter: Host monthly meetings and parent workshops while furthering advocacy 
efforts. 
Spring: Connect and collaborate with PACs and parents to begin to develop a 
comprehensive advocacy strategy for the next school year. 
June: Evaluate progress and set new goals for the upcoming year. 

Conclusion: 

Chilliwack DPAC is committed to fostering a collaborative environment where parents, 
schools, and the district work together to achieve the best outcomes for all students. By 
engaging parents, advocating for educational improvements, and providing valuable 
resources, we aim to make a meaningful impact in our community. 

 

 

 

 

  

mailto:dpac@sd33.bc.ca


 

___________________________________________________________________________________ 

CHILLIWACK DISTRICT PARENT ADVISORY COUNCIL                                                 
dpac@sd33.bc.ca 
 

2024-2025 Proposed DPAC Priorities 

DPAC aims to be flexible and responsive to membership concerns, while having strategic goals 

for the year to help guide focus and priorities. Based on feedback these are the priorities your 

DPAC Executive is proposing we focus on this year: 

DPAC Goals Advocacy Focuses 

Complete PAC/DPAC Admin Procedure with 
District  

Anti-Bullying/Anti-Racism  

- Education plan for students, parents 
and teachers 

- District Plan of Action to address 
bullying and racism 

- Standard Code of Conduct across the 
District 

Complete full C&B review and update EA Support  

- Continue to monitor the impact of the 
“Jackson Award” on class 
composition and support. 

- Advocate for more inclusive student 
supports 

Complete DPAC Operating Norms document Other Areas of Advocacy  

- Bussing and Traffic Infrastructure 

- Classroom Temperatures  

- Infrastructure and School Capacities 
 

Update DPAC Logo   

Measurably engage more parent participation 
compared to 2023/24 school year   

 

 

- Traffic and Bussing issues affecting safety and access 

o 25% of bussing students come from promontory  

o Rosedale – jobs and extra curricular after 5:20pm  

- Good understanding of how Ministry is looking at development and bodies (particularly 

reserve land) - accounting for students in the district 

o Developments on reserve not charged  

o Indigenous partners  

o Indigenous on reserve school for all students  

o Collaboration with indigenous nations,  

- Process and procedure on rights abuse 

  

mailto:dpac@sd33.bc.ca


 

___________________________________________________________________________________ 

CHILLIWACK DISTRICT PARENT ADVISORY COUNCIL                                                 
dpac@sd33.bc.ca 
 

2024-2025 Proposed DPAC Event Calendar 

DPAC aims to provide relevant parent workshops and training. Based on feedback and requests, these are 

the presentations and events your DPAC Executive is proposing we pursue booking for parents.   

SEPTEMBER 

• 11th DPAC Exec  

• 17th SB Meeting (Katie & Deirdre) 

• 19th PAC 101/Teams Training 

• 26th DPAC General (Peggy - $100 hon) 

FEBRUARY 

• 12th DPAC Exec  

• 18th SB Meeting (Deirdre & Matt) 

• 27th DPAC General (District) 

o Nominations Committee 

o C&B Review Committee 

• Anti-Bullying Presentation (TBD) 

• Listening Circle (TBD) 

OCTOBER 

• 8th SB Meeting (Deirdre & Stacey) 

• 16th DPAC Exec 

• 23rd Halkomelem Language Class - $150 

• 24th DPAC General (Family Smart) 

MARCH 

• 5th Board/DPAC Meeting 

• 6th Let’s - Disability Awareness -$1000 

• 11th SB Meeting (Katie & Vrushali) 

• 12th DPAC Exec 

NOVEMBER 

• 12th SB Meeting (Katie & Jessica) 

• 13th DPAC Exec 

• 21st Advocacy Presentation by Sue Robins 

@ 7pm - $525 

• 26th All Partners Dinner 

• 28th DPAC General (Garrison Bike Bus) 

• 30th DPAC Summit 

APRIL 

• 9th DPAC Exec 

• 22nd SB Meeting (Deirdre & Katie)  

• 24th DPAC General (Early 

Learning/Literacy) 

• Substance and Addiction Presentation 

(TBD)  

DECEMBER 

• 5th Safe Teen Violence Prevention 

Presentation - $400 + GST 

• 10th SB Meeting (Deirdre & Gina) 

• 11th DPAC Exec 

MAY 

• 2-4th BCCCPAC Conference 

• 14th DPAC Exec  

• 20th SB Meeting (Katie & ?) 

• 27th All Partners Dinner 

 29th DPAC AGM + Dinner 
 Anti-Racism Presentation (TBD) 

JANUARY 

• 15th DPAC Exec  

• 28th SB Meeting (Katie & Erin) 

• 30th DPAC General (District) 

• Gaming Presentation (TBD) 

o $300 

JUNE 

• PAC Cafe/Planning Event (TBD) 

• 11th DPAC Exec Debrief 

• 17th SB Meeting (Deirdre & ?) 

• 18th DPAC Exec Transition/Planning 

Meeting 

 

Committed to so far:  

$2500? Of 4000 

mailto:dpac@sd33.bc.ca


 

___________________________________________________________________________________ 

CHILLIWACK DISTRICT PARENT ADVISORY COUNCIL                                                 
dpac@sd33.bc.ca 
 

Inquiries out: 

Vrushali 

- Substance use 

o Talking to a group of 2-3 counsellors at Thrive for a presentation on substance use 

o Waiting on dates  

Deirdre 

- Gaming and Social Media Webinar 

o Waiting on dates, answers to questions and approval 

Katie 

- BCTF – I've followed up twice. 

o Anti-bullying, Anti-racism and Curriculum inquiries  

o Waiting on dates, answers to questions and approval for one event 

- Listening Circle  

o Waiting for a response from IE.  

▪ I’ve followed up twice. 

- District – for short intro at business meeting 

- Online Safety - https://www.safeonline.ca/services?category=8e7d2982-f6d9-40f1-
8879-089be7937297  

o Just researched an option $650 

Stacey 

- Places tour with Sonny  

o Waiting on conversation and dates with Rohan 

  

mailto:dpac@sd33.bc.ca
https://www.safeonline.ca/services?category=8e7d2982-f6d9-40f1-8879-089be7937297
https://www.safeonline.ca/services?category=8e7d2982-f6d9-40f1-8879-089be7937297


 

___________________________________________________________________________________ 

CHILLIWACK DISTRICT PARENT ADVISORY COUNCIL                                                 
dpac@sd33.bc.ca 
 

2024-2025 Committee and DPAC Support Roles 

Committees:  
 

- ACIE – Katie  
o Alternate - Gina 

- IDEA – Deirdre 
o Alternate - Gina 

- Budget – Jess 
o Alternate – Katie 

- EPAC – Katie – ON HOLD 
o Alternate -  

- CHC – Dierdre  
o Alternate - Katie 

- CYC – Vacant 
o Alternate -  

- Middle Years – Vacant 
o Alternate -   

- SAGE – Dierdre 
o Alternate -  

 

DPAC Support Roles: 
 

- Social Media – Matt, Erin, Deirdre, Katie 

- Tech – Vrushali, Matt 

- Snacks – Gina, Katie back-up 

- DPAC Bin – Katie/Matt 

- Committees  

o ER prep – Deirdre to ask Rohan about changes. 

o C&B – Vrushali, Erin 

o Best Practice – Matt, Deirdre, Katie 

 

 

 

 

  

mailto:dpac@sd33.bc.ca


 

___________________________________________________________________________________ 

CHILLIWACK DISTRICT PARENT ADVISORY COUNCIL                                                 
dpac@sd33.bc.ca 
 

2024-2025 Proposed DPAC Budget 

 

BUDGET 2024/2025 GAMING  GENERAL 
Opening Balances 342.69  5,989.22  

Income 
Gaming Grant Income 2,500.00   
Donation   
SD33 Funding  5000.00 
   
Total Income 2,500.00  5000.00 
Total Funds to be Allocated in 2024/2025 2,842.69  10,989.22  

Expenditures 
BCCPAC Membership 200.00   
Miscellaneous Office Supplies, Printing Costs, 
Software 

500.00   

BCCPAC Conference  2,000.00  
BCCPAC Conference Travel Expenses 500.00   
BCCPAC DPAC Summit  500.00  
Guest Speakers and Guest Speaker Recordings 1,000.00  3,000.00  
Workshops/Training Seminars for DPAC/PACs 500.00  1,000.00  
Update DPAC Logo  1,000.00  
Honorariums for Indigenous Elders and Knowledge 
Keepers 

 500.00  

Refreshments for Meetings  500.00  
Bursaries/Gifts  300.00  
Social Media Marketing  100.00  
   
Total Expenditures 2,700.00  8,900.00  
Excess to be held for Contingency Fund 142.69  2,089.22  

 

 

 

mailto:dpac@sd33.bc.ca

	Nov 28th General Meeting Agenda_Draft
	October 24th GM Minutes DRAFT
	October 24th GM Minutes DRAFT
	CHC: Chilliwack Healthier Community
	SAGE: Sexuality and Gender Equity Collaborative
	I.D.E.A. Inclusion. Diversity. Equity. Accessibility.
	CYC Chilliwack Child and Youth Committee (Unseated)


	Planning Survey Data Infographic

	24-25 Internal DPAC Plan of Action
	Chilliwack DPAC 2024/2025 Plan of Action
	Executive Summary:
	Mission Statement:
	Objectives:
	Environment Scan:
	Services and Programs:
	Outreach Plan:
	Funding Strategy:
	Operations Plan:
	Financial Projections:
	Milestones:
	Conclusion:



